
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Sent: July 31, 2020 1:37 PM
To: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: Liaison; Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger; Bryan Blom; Yannick Beauvalet
Subject: Green light to publish the final Web text - COVID-19 contracts
Attachments: Transparency file - web page v20-clean.docx

Importance: High

Good afternoon, James
Do we have MO’s official green light to publish the Transparency table at 2 pm?
Please note that program is currently doing a final disaster check and if anything changes, we will let you know.
Thank you,

France Gionet
-

W

Liaison et Événements ministériels / Ministerial Liaison and Events
Direction générale des politiques, de la planification et des communications / Policy, Planning and Communications Branch
Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada | Public Services and Procurement Canada
Gouvernement du Canada | Government of Canada
Téléphone | Telephone: 613-698-3276

160


